THE TOWN OF

* Tofield

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF TOFIELD to be held Monday,
October 27, 5:00 p.m., Town of Tofield Administration Building, Council Chambers

1. Present

2. Call to Order

“As we gather here today, we acknowledge we are on Treaty 6 Territory and the
Homeland of the Métis. We pay our respect to the First Nations and Métis
ancestors of this place and reaffirm our relationship with one another.”

3 Adoption of Agenda

4, Minutes

(@) Minutes of the Regular meeting of Council of the Town of Tofield held
Tuesday, October 14, 2025.

5. Correspondence

o Letter from the Royal Canadian Legion Tofield, Br 91, requesting the Mayor
attend the First Poppy Ceremony to be held October 31, 2025;

e Letter from the Honourable Matt Jones, Minister of Hospital and Surgical Health
Services regarding Beaver Emergency Medical Services; and

o Town of Vegreville, Enforcement, Quarterly Report July — September 2025.

6. Adjournment



PRESENT

CALL TO ORDER

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA

05-10-25

MINUTES

06-10-25

08-10-25

09-10-25

10-10-25

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL OF THE
TOWN OF TOFIELD held Tuesday, October 14, 2025, Town
of Tofield Administration Building Council Chambers

1. Mayor Dueck; Councillors, Conquest, Martineau,
Tiedemann, and Chehade; Jeff Edwards, Chief
Administrative Officer.

Also Present: Elaine Taylor, Samantha Giegold, Cindy
Neufeld, Greg Litwin, Darren Erickson, Hassan Chehade,
Kari Janzen, Tofield Mercury, and Rob McMullen
(5:03 p.m.)

2. Mayor Dueck called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

“As we gather here today, we acknﬁgw;edge we

ancestors of this place and
one another” :

3. MOVED by Martineau. that the Agenga be
approved as presente , i 4

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Conquest that the Minutes of the
%, Special meeting of Council of the Town of Tofield
held October 2, 2025, be approved as presented.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOVED by Tiedemann that the Monthly Financial
Statement for the period ending September 20,
2025, be approved.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

(b) MOVED by Martineau that the Budget Report for
the period ending September 30, 2025, be
approved.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

(c) MOVED by Chehade that the Open Payables for
the month of September and October 2025 in the
total amount of $667,178.71 be approved for
payment.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY



Minutes of the Town of Tofield Regular Council Meeting
October 14, 2025

CORRESPONDENCE 6. The following Correspondence was presented:

e Letter from the Highway 14 Regional Water
Commission regarding the appointment of the Chief
Administrative Officer; and

e Letter from Minister Matt Jones, regarding Beaver
Emergency Medical Services.

MOVED by Conquest that the Correspondence be
received and filed.

11-10-25 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
; ﬁ&rﬂ!ﬁmmmwu

NEW

BUSINESS [ (@) Tofield Golden Club
MOVED by Tiedemah,
and filed. @,

12-10-25

13-10-25

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

i ‘z._yffiéx
~ Memorandum of Agreement between the Town of
~-rﬁ.1_tg§;§ﬁ‘.;roﬁeld and Montorio Homes.

\ g ) g
% MOVED by Chehade the Memorandum of
‘ ' Agreement between the Town of Tofield and

Montorio Homes be approved.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
(d)  Tofield Municipal Library Board Appointments.
MOVED by Conquest that Harold Conquest and

Kevin Smook be appointed to the Tofield Municipal
Library Board for a term expiring October 2026.

15-10-25

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Page | 2



Minutes of the Town of Tofield Regular Council Meeting
October 14, 2025

CLOSED SESSION 8. MOVED by Chehade that Council meet in Closed Session
At 5:20 p.m.to discuss matters under the Alberta FOIP Act
as follows:

Division 2, Section 19 — Harmful to Business Interests of a
third party — Freedom of Information and Protection of

Privacy Act.
16-10-25
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
Elaine Taylor, Samantha Giegold, Greg Lrtwrn Darren
Erickson, Hassan Chehade, Kari Jan
Chambers at 5:20 p.m. 4
Rob McMullen left the Counci C
ion at
17-10-25
OuUSLY
ADJOURNMENT eting adjourn at 6:26 p.m.

18-10-25 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Page | 3



The Royal Canadian Legion
Tofield, Br 91

4909 52 Avenue
Tofield, AB, TOB 4J0

Phone: 1-780-662-3112

Legion @

Email: waysmeansbr91@gmail.com

October 10, 2025

The Tofield Legion is requesting the attendance of Their Honour,
the Mayor, or their representative, at the First Poppy Ceremony
to be held October 31, 2025 at 9:00 am at the Cenotaph.

Please advise who will be attending

Thank you,

Chris Shaw

Poppy Chair

Tofield Legion, Br 91
780-893-4562

LEGION.CA



ALBERTA
HOSPITAL AND SURGICAL HEALTH SERVICES

Office of the Minister
MLA, Calgary-South East

AR 3170

Her Worship Debora Dueck
Mayor

Town of Tofield

PO Box 30

5407-50 Street

Tofield, AB TOB 4J0
adminclerk@tofieldalberta.ca

Dear Mayor Dueck,

Thank you for your September 29, 2025, email regarding Beaver Emergency Medical
Services staffing and the Ambulance Core Flex Schedule. As the Minister of Hospital
and Surgical Health Services (HSHS), | appreciate the opportunity to respond.

Alberta’s government remains committed to strengthening emergency health services
(EHS), supporting paramedics, and ensuring timely care where it is needed most. To
meet this commitment, we are refocusing the health care system so Albertans can get
the care they need today, for generations to come. Acute Care Alberta (ACA) now
oversees EHS through a new, provincial health corporation (PHC) dedicated to
delivering ground, air, dispatch, and interfacility transfer services. The PHC manages
EHS contracts and oversees workforce recruitment and retention.

Additionally, Budget 2025 invests $789 million to modernize EHS, reduce emergency
response times, support paramedics, and improve rural coverage. This includes

$60 million over three years to upgrade ambulances and support paramedics with
state-of-the-art vehicles and equipment.

EHS PHC recently completed a 53-week core flex and fatigue risk assessment, from
October 1, 2024 to September 30, 2025, under the Thresholds for Assigned Work Hours
and Resource Utilization Policy. This policy guides scheduling decisions, including shifts
between core-flex and day-night schedules, by evaluating activity levels, system
demand, and resource availability. According to the assessment, Beaver Ambulance
Society (BAS) ambulances in Tofield and Viking are currently ranked in the low range for
system demand, with a high shift in fulfilment rate. Under current policy, these factors do
not warrant a review of the scheduling model.

227 Legislature Building, 10800 - 97 Avenue NW, Edmonton, Alberta TSK 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-644-8417



Mayor Dueck AR 3170

That said, | recognize that these data-driven thresholds may not fully reflect the lived
experience of EHS providers. Continued dialogue between EHS PHC, the BAS, and
local municipalities — including Beaver County, Tofield, Viking, Holden, and Ryley —
remains vital to addressing operational realities and ensuring local perspectives are
considered in scheduling decisions. | have asked David Peace, Assistant Deputy
Minister of the Acute Care Division, to arrange a meeting with you to discuss the
situation further.

The EHS Branch within my department will continue to collaborate with EHS PHC to
assess resource utilization annually based on workload indicators, workforce availability,
and system-wide resource allocation, while supporting BAS toward a sustainable
resolution.

Thank you again for writing and for your continued commitment to supporting EHS in
Alberta.

Sincerely,

7.0 [
Honourable Matt Jones
Minister of Hospital and Surgical Health Services

cc: David Peace, Assistant Deputy Minister, Acute Care Division



TOWN OF Town of Vegreville/Municipal Enforcement

e | 5 } 4829-50 st
SR N o % UGG HE u e VEGREVILLE, ALBERTA T9C 0A7
3’* a..q T: 780-632-2606

ENFOR.C._EMENT muni-enforce@vegreville.com

A 509 AR www.vegreville.com

QUARTERLY REPORT
July, August, September 2025

DATE: Oct 3, 2025

TO: Jeff Edwards
Chief Administrative Officer

From: CPO. Chelaine Regehr
Municipal Enforcement Services Dept.

COMMUNITY STANDARDS

Door Knockers: 11
Notices to maintain: 40
Notice to Entry: 18
ANIMAL CONTROL/OTHER
Dogs at Large: 2
Unsightly Complaint: 5
Noise: 4
Parking Complaints: 4
Campground 4
Assist RCMP/Public 4
Trailer Complaints: 6
Traffic Warnings: 19
TRAFFIC TICKETS

Speed: 15
Seatbelt: 2
Tint: 1
Plate improperly displayed: 1

Total: 19

1]



TOWN OF Town of Vegreville/Municipal Enforcement

* 4829-50 st
VEGREVILLE, ALBERTA T9C 0A7

T: 780-632-2606

muni-enforce@vegreville.com

www.vegreville.com

MUNICIPAL BYLAW COMPLAINTS

There has been a handful of multiple different complaints that range from unsightly properties, noise,
and parking, to assisting RCMP and the public. All complaints resolved with either enforcement or
educating the offender. Grass enforcement took up a good portion of time this past quarter, with the
majority of the properties entered by a contractor being repeat offenders.

This past summer there have been some issues with campers not paying their fees which has increased
the amount of work that has to do with running and enforcing at the campground, for both

administration and enforcement. Now that the call volume has slowed down and it has not snowed, it
leaves more time to conduct traffic operations and patrols of the town.

PROVINCIAL STATUTES

The majority of traffic infractions have been for speeding on the service road. Other Provincial
infractions are scattered in, which include violations like drivers not wearing a seatbelt to having tint on
their windows. Warnings have also been written or verbally given for a variety of reasons which include
J-turns on main street.

This is a breakdown of the complaints and statistics that we have compiled. Our focus in the next
quarter will be to make sure sidewalks are shoveled to continue to make sure the public stays safe.

Should you require further information or clarification, please contact CPO Chelaine Regehr.
Respectfully,

CPO. Chelaine Regehr
Municipal Enforcement Services Dept.

2



